


e ﬁhtnk‘yuu will find our enclosure

)1a nil the only point we have to raise

we unde you have left two locked rooms

* house ;t 347 %ast Cordova. These rooms con-
_of your numum and some of Mr. fhigetare

_ ¥e fAraw attention *o the fact that
 the property of evacuated Japanese vestz in ths Custo-
dian and we should,! thnrnfera 1ike to Imow exactly
what you have left behind in order that we may ks
steps to see that the tenants cars for your propqrty.
For the time deing, we have no ohjsction to leaving the
t!' logked rooms as they are but it is possible that
asn Gt tenant might require the use of thase
rooms in which onse we should have to open them and re-
move the contents to storage, Ye su§§est, tharafore,
that for your own protection, you fill up the oncloaed
forms ss fully as possitle.

Yours truly,

H. F. Green
¥snager Protaction Depnt.




